

Skiers triggered this small avalanche on the SE flank of Barronette from 30 feet away, a sign that slopes with buried surface hoar are unstable. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Jan 22, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 21, 2015

Cooke City, 2015-01-21